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lay, anud Mr. J. M. Daglieish, thoir induction
taking place on the 3lst of October 1886.
It was nowv apparent that the -%workç in Van-
couver vas sufficient to occupy a minister's
wvhole time%. Acc:ordingly in the carly part
of the following year the union botwcen the
tivo btations wvas dissolved) and the Vancou-
ver congregation unanimously resolved to
cail as their first niinister the missionary
wvho lhad been lahouring amnongst thern so
faithfully for tivo years. Mr. Thomison's
induction to the charge, of the First P1lresby-
terian Chureh,Vancouver, took place on the
2Oth April, 1887.

The eity continued to grow with wonderful
rapidity ; handsome residences, and substan-
tiai bloeks of brick or stone were to be seen
where but three years before had stood "'the
forest prinieval." The necessity of providing
further church accommodation was recognized,
and in April 1888 a comnmittee wvas appointed
te arrange for the erection of a second eliurch
in the western portion 0f the city. The flrst
service in the new building ias lield on Sab-
b-atb, Sth July. The new congregation, which
had decided to be L-nown as the congregation
cf St. Andrew's Church, was organized by the
authority of the Presbytery of. Columbia on
the 20th of September; and the communion
roli as made up at that date of organization
contained the naines of forty-eizht persons.
lMr. John 24. Browning AMr. Donald M4cAlister,
and -%Ir. John Munro, baving been unani-
niou-zly elected, were inducted te the office of
theoildershipon thegOthof September. On the
Sth cf Decomber the con gregation extended a
call te thue writer of this sketch, and ie, was in-
ducted on the 13thi of February, 1889.

Steps were at once taken for the erection of
a larger building, and the present St. Andrew's
Churcli was opened for Divine worsb:p on Sab-
bath,-25thi May, the Rev. G. AI. Milligan of
Toronto eonducting the open ing services. The
chureh bas a seating capacity of 850, and cost
about $26.000. A pipe organ has lately been
added at.an outlay of tpwards of $4000.

ln December, 18S9, the ]?rst Church became
"Vacant by the removal of the Rev T. G. Thom-
son to Ontario. After -,. vacancy of several
inonths the congreization decided te eall thie
Rev. G. R1. Maxwell of Three Rivers, Quebec.
The cali was accepted and Mr. Maxwell was
indurted on the 27th of November, 3890.
Under his energetie ministry the niother
church bids fair te do ipore thani repair the
bases inflicted on her by the formation of new
congregations.

All tlhat ia needed te complete this short
lsketchl of Pre,ýbyteria-aisin in Vancouver is ja
brief account of what is known as Zion Churcb,
vçhicb, luke, St. Andrew's, is an offshoot; from
thÛ First Chu: ch. Ia the early p art of 1889 a
POtition was presented to the Puget Sound'

Presbytery of the American Presbyteriau
Church by certain Presbyterians of Vancouver,
asking te be erected into a preaehing station,
under the care of that Presbytery, with the
11ev. J..M. McLeod of Charlottùtowvn, P.E.I. as
minister in charge. The p rayer of the petition
was granted and Mr. McLeod, liaving been re-
ceived by the Presbytery of Puget Sound,

bea orkc in Vancouver ia 'vllz 1889. At a
meigof the, 1resbytery of Columnbia held

last September, Mr. McLeod and his people
petitioned te be receiveýd into the Presbyterian
Church in Canada. The Presbytery agreed te
receive theni, lad icating as their aphere, of
labour a rapidily growing section of the city
known as Mount Pleasant.

Butin the briefest po!ssible form. the history
of Presbyterianism in Vancouver is simply
this; within five years the amali handful of
fifeen communicants bas developed into three
sclf-sustaining congregations. "The little on.
bas be-come a thousand."

(Our is ta glidiallo lit tht

~HE total Indiau population of Canada
Sis about 120,000-the larger portion

inhabiting the great western prairies and B.
Columbia. Thero are probably about 30,000
of these more or leas under Christian.instruc-
tion at the hands of the Methodist, Episco.
palian and Preshyterian Churches. The
Methodists have been long in the field and
are more numerously represented than,
eithier of the others naiaed. Their lat mis-
aionary report states the number of mission03-
ary labourers amiong the Indians to b.
twenty-five, and the -Mount expended for
the year. $48,110O.6l1-fully three times as
mauch as Lie expenditure by the Presbyterian
<Jhurch for the samne year.

The first Preabyterian mission te the
Indians of the N. W. wvas instituted by the
Synod of the Canada Preshyterian Church,
(i.e the Free Churchi in Canada)in 1865,when
the Syaod resolved to send one ordained
missionary and an interpreter te the Cres
Indians ai, Fort Pitt. In 1866 the Rev.
James Neshit who bad for several years
been assisting 11ev. John Black, the Pros-
byterian ininister at Kildonan and Fort
Garry, known as the Red River settiement,
ý%vas appointed as the ftrst iaissionary te, the.
Indians of the N. W. M r. Neabit solected
an Indian settiement on the Saskatchewan,


